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MEMORANDUM
TO: Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
FROM: John Newton
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Wells Fargo Alarm Systems, LLC o -18 1901 002 7001
kg0, 00 sseseRa0, 00

DATE: October 18, 2001 B
RE: Amendment to Articles of Organization
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Attached herewith is the Articles of Amendment to Articles of Organization of We’l% w

Fargo Alarm Systems, LLC. By way of'this Amendment we are changing the corpmteg
name to WINCHESTER ALARM SYSTEMS, LLC.
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Please make the appropriate changes per the Amendment, and mail a new Certlﬁcé__ta-'af €
Status to us. In addition please FAX a copy to us at 321-752-8773.

Thanks for your prompt attention.

Sincerely,
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Attachment.
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

WELLS FARGO ALARM SYSTEMS, LLC

FIRST: The date of filing of the articles of organization was September 13, 2001.
SECOND:  The following amendments to the articles of organization were adopted by
the limited liability company:
1. The name is changed to WINCHESTER ALARM SYSTEMS,
LLC.
2.

The street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability
Company is:

5130 Commercial Drive, Suite E
Melbourne, FL. 32940

Dated: October 18, 2001.
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.?6}111 Newton, Mana.gmg’ Member
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